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Harnett County — Department of Development Services
108 East Front Street

Lillington, NC 27546

Office: (910) 893-7525

Subject: Duke Energy — Proposed Tower Replacement
Lillington Radio
1132 Docs Road, Lillington, NC 27546 (Harnett County)
Resubmittal for Construction Document Review

To whom it may concern:

Tower Engineering Professionals is enclosing the following items for Resubmittal #2:

(1) Set of Construction Drawings, Revision 2, dated November 1%, 2018.

(1) Statement of Fall Zone design

(1) Letter from Duke Energy stating FCC compliance of site, and applicable licenses
(1) Survey of subject parcel

(2) Sets of mailing labels to adjoining land owners

(1) Notarized letter certifying adjoining land owners

(1) Response to Comments for Construction Drawing Resubmittal (see below)

Please see our responses, listed below, to the most recent comments received from CityScape in regards to
our Construction Drawings, Revision 1, dated October o% 2018:

326 Tryon Road, Raleigh, NC 27603-3530 o) 919.661.6351 f) 919.661.6350
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